

PROFILE

Experienced with a demonstrated history of working in the textiles industry. Accounting, Fabrication, Production Schedules, Inventory Control, Knitting Fabric Consumption & Formation, Quality Assurance & Control and Production Planning, Strong professional with a Master in Supply Chain Management from Karachi University focused in Apparel and Textile Machinery.

New Greige Fabric Development, Quick Problem Solving Decision Making, Motivation.

BIO DATA

FATHER NAME: GULFAM AHMED (LATE)

NATIONALITY: $D \cap B$. **PAKISTANI** JULY 14-1992

CNIC: MARITAL STATUS 42101-5229913-7 **MARRIED**

EMAIL:

sami_knits@hotmail.com

MOBILE:

+92-331-2651546

ADDRESS:

COUNTRY TOWER, FLAT NO. A-108, FIRST FLOOR, PHASE II, BLOCK-10, SECTOR 15/B, BUFFER-ZONE NORTH KARACHI - PAKISTAN.

SKILLS

5S Solution	65%
English Langauge	95%
Dashboard	80%
MRP & MPS	85%
Time Management	80%
Team Leadership	95%
MS Office	90%
Creativity	70%

SAMI AHMED

KNITTING SENIOR MANAGER

EDUCATION

University of Karachi [August 2017 – July 2019]

[Master of Supply Chain Management] – 1st Division (First Stand)

University of Karachi [July 2014 – August 2016]

[Bachelor of Commerce] - 1st Division

Board of Intermediate Karachi [April 2011 - May 2013]

[Inter Commerce] – 2nd Division

WORK EXPERIENCE

N.N Power Engineering & Services as a **Personal Assistant**



[2010 to 2011]

Flexibility and Adaptability, Good Oral and Written Communication Skills Organizational Skills and the ability to Multitask.

Hamza Knitting [2012 to 2024] Hamza

Knitting



First as a Floor Incharge

[2012 to 2013] Inward Yarns & Outward Fabrics, Manage Inventory & Supervise Staff. Second as an **Accountant** [2014 to 2015]

Book-Keeping, Ledger Maintain, Monthly Billing, Salary Sheet,

Reconciliation, Having Good Skills in Advanced Excel

Third as a **Production Manager** [2016 to 2020] Quality Control & Assurance, Scheduling Shift-wise, Report on Dashboard.

Warehouse Management System, Lean Manufacturing, 5S, Six Sigma.

Fourth as **Knitting Manager** [2021 to Present]

Planning production machinery and human resources to meet production targets. Achieve desired quality levels of greige fabric. Knitting Fabric Consumption & Formation BOM, MRP, MPS, RCCP, CRP. To ensure 0% defect on all greige fabric. To ensure stitch length with proper yarn count for requires GSM of different fabrics. Maintain the TPM for good quality Fabric, Technical awareness about knitted fabric & knitting machine.

CERTIFICATION

Confucius Institute University of Karachi

[Business Chinese Langauge (HSK Level-I)]

Anglophile English Learning Center [Executive Spoken of Langauge]

Computer Collegiate

[Advanced Certificate in IT] [Advanced Excel]

Textile Institute of Pakistan

Institute of Professional **Academy** [SAP-MM]

NED - ACADEMY [Creative Designing]

NBDP - SMEDA [Production Operation & Management for SMEs]

ICMA PAKISTAN - SMEDA [Merchandising in Textile "Apparel Clothing"] [Cost Management]

Box Brain

[Total Productive Maintenance] [Lean Six Sigma Yellow Belt] [Supply Chain Master Class]